

FW: AG Request and Government Document Production Committee

From: "McKinlay, Tom (ENERGY)" <tom.mckinlay@ontario.ca>
To: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 01 Jun 2017 13:13:45 -0400
Attachments: Government Document Production Committee Terms of Reference.docx (41.84 kB); ATT00001.htm (131 bytes)

Hey William,

I was wondering if you might have a minute to discuss this sometime later today? I obviously understand if Irwin/Sean want to replace me on the Committee now that am no longer at CLOC. Happy to stay involved though if they don't feel that way.

Let me know when you might be free for 5 mins.

Tom.

Tom McKinlay
(416) 212-5766

From: Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)
Sent: June-01-17 12:49 PM
To: McKinlay, Tom (ENERGY)
Subject: Fwd: AG Request and Government Document Production Committee

Hi Tom - fyi, as you are a permanent members of this committee. I will forward the request that Energy received separately.

Carolyn Calwell
416.212.8392

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <William.Bromm2@ontario.ca>
Date: June 1, 2017 at 10:26:14 AM EDT
To: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <Kyle.MacIntyre@ontario.ca>, "Hatzis, Len (TBS)" <Len.Hatzis@ontario.ca>, "McLean, David (MOF)" <David.McLean@ontario.ca>, "Clarke-Darshanand, Jamille (MOF)" <Jamille.Clarke-Darshanand@ontario.ca>, "Waterston, Michael (MOF)" <Michael.Waterston@ontario.ca>, "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>, "Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)" <Carolyn.Calwell@ontario.ca>, "Young, Gwendolynne (MOF)" <Gwendolynne.Young@ontario.ca>, "Neville, Sarah (OFA)" <Sarah.Neville@ofina.on.ca>
Subject: FW: AG Request and Government Document Production Committee

Hi everyone, sending this as an FYI. The Secretary spoke to Deputy Angus about coordination of the request from the Auditor General with respect to Fair Hydro, and suggested that this be discussed at the Government Document Production Committee chaired by the DAG. My email to the DAG's office is below. Since your offices would be involved, I wanted to make sure you were aware of the potential for a meeting.

William

From: Bromm, William (CAB)
Sent: June 1, 2017 10:08 AM
To: Glasberg, Irwin (MAG); Shin, Linda (MAG)
Subject: Government Document Production Committee

Hi Irwin,

As you may know, as DAG you Chair an ad hoc committee known as the Government Document Production Committee (GDPC). The committee was formed to provide central advice on document production issues, initially in the context of requests from Committees during the minority, but it also encompasses production issues in legal cases and requests from Officers of the Assembly. A copy of the Terms of Reference is attached. The Committee has two key roles: assist in the interpretation of the scope of a request and provide advice on how to respond.

The Secretary has asked that the Committee be convened to assist with a request from the Auditor General for documents related to Ontario's Fair Hydro Plan. So far the request has gone to the energy, TBS, and the OFA (as well as to the IESO and the OPG, but they are not part of our process).

I do not believe the request is particularly complicated, so the role of the Committee in this case will not be so much about the interpretation of the request as much as the coordination to ensure a consistent approach across the offices.

The ADAG of Legal Services, Don Fawcett and I are permanent members of the Committee. Tom McKinlay was also a permanent member, but with his move to Energy you might want someone else from CLOC, or perhaps Sean Kearney, who is very familiar with AG issues.

When meetings are called (usually arranged by your office), they often include the DM and legal director of the Ministry subject to the request.

Deputy Angus was hoping we could pull together a meeting for Monday.

Happy to discuss.

William